
e I FLORI  
P U B L I C  U T I L I T I E S  C O M P A N Y  

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Electric and Gas 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0868 

P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, 

_ "  

Florida 3J902. ~ 

0 -- 

Re: Docket No. 960725-GU 
Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Florida Public Utilities Company is an active member of the 
Associated Gas Distributors of Florida (ADGF). As such, this 
Company has been intimately involved with the development of AGDF's 
comments concerning the unbundling of natural gas services. 
Florida Public Utilities Company, furthermore, fully supports 
AGDFIs comments which are to be filed on July 23, 1996. 

I may be reached at (561) 838-1767 in the event that you have any 
questions. 

Yours t p y ,  

Schneidermann 
of Engineering 

and Gas Supply 


